

MBAA Meeting – 2015 Executive

09-30-15

In attendance: Austin, Dan, Tiri, Rick, Aravind, Amy

Jonny has a ring template that will need to be used to gain the additional information needed for ring sizing. This will be used moving forward. Jonny will contact people to get the missing info for people who have signed up this far.

Diversity Day is approved. Tiri has gotten some quotes for food (5 Samosas for \$1).

Our Election has been approved by the MSU and everything is good to go. There were some questions around timing of form submission but everything worked out and all is in order. Austin will pick up the forms on Friday EOD. Rick will put together the platforms in a consolidated document in the weekly next week. Rick will put a message on the FB groups about this.